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ITEM QUESTION  

   
1 Security Head End Equipment Schedule, Under "Notes" for Device "H2" 

It states to run 2 strand/multimode fiber between headend 1 and headend 2.  Is this correct? 
 Yes, that is correct.  The fiber will provide the full 10GB bandwidth betwen the two network switch 

SFP ports 
 

 

2  Is raid required or a battery backup for the requested BCD servers? 
 Yes.  Please provide for RAID 5.   No battery back-up is required other than the specified UPS units. 

 

 

3 For the trench, how deep does it need to be dug to run our pipe over to the pole? 
 It is each installing company's responsibility to determine that information and comply with all state 

and local codes. 

 

4 Will Prevailing wage be required for this bid? 
 For the purpose of this bid, please base the bid forms on regular rates and include an add alternate 

for the increase, should prevailing wage rates be required.   

 

       5 
 
 

      
6 
 

Will the City of Torrington wave the permit fee for this project? 
 A permit will required and this fee is waived by the city. However, the state fee is collected @ 26 

cents per $1000. 
 
Does the 6% advantage for Torrington based company also apply to Torrington property owners?  

 “City-based bidder” shall mean a business with a legal principal place of business located within the 
City of Torrington. A business shall not be considered a city-based business unless evidence 
satisfactory to the purchasing agent has been submitted with the bid to establish that said business 
has a bona fide principal place of business within the City of Torrington. Such evidence may include 
evidence of ownership of or a long-term lease of real estate within the city from which the principal 
place of business is legally operated. 
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7 Can OpenEye be used as an altetrnative solution? 

 No. All acceptable alternates are outlined in the RFP package 

 

          
9 Can subcontractors be utilized? 

 Yes.  However, the bidder shall disclose the subcontactors name and contact information 
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